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APITOL BROADCASTING COMPANY

AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
QWNED AND DPERATED BY NASHVILLE 3, TENNESSEE

7. B. BAKER AND A. G. BEAMAN
January 28, 1947

Mr. Norman L, Maguire
185 Williems St,
Glastonbury, Conn,

Dear Mr. Maguire:

I was very pleased to receive your report of reception during an
equipment test of Station WKDA 1240 KC from 2:30 to 2:43 AM, CST,
of Jamuary 3, I am pleased to send you my verification because
ny log checks with what was stated in your letter,

If it may be of interest to you or your file, I am using Collins
equipment all the way. The console is a 212 A, 10-channel job,
with a 300 G=250 watttransmitter. My antenna is 340 feet in height
with ground system of 120 radials, average length 190 feet,

Thanking you very much for your letter and hope to hear from you again,
I remain,

Sincerely yours,
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0.C. Griffin, Jr,
Chief Engineer

0CG:cm



